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ATTENTION: MR. PHILLIP HINE

RE: BUFFER ZONE AROUND GRAVE SITE - YORK TIMBERS' SABIE SITE EXPANSION
PROJECT

The Heritage Impact Assessment Report for Sabie Site Expansion Project

conducted by Stephan Gaiger (G & A Heritage) (please find report attached).

It is recommended in the report that the structural remains and the graveyard be
avoided by the construction and that a safety zone of 50m should be adhered

fo.

The graveyard will be conserved in the development, however due to the
proposed realignment of road D2220 it will not be possible to implement a 50m
safety zone along the grave site (please refer to the attached layout plan). It is
therefore requested that the 50m safety zone be reloxed in order to

accommodate the realignment of the said road.

Recommendations to ensure the protection of the graveyard both during the
construction and operational phases will be included in the Environmental

Management Plan (EMP).
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Please do not hesitate to contact us should you need any additional

information.

Kind regards

Lizelle Gregory



